

Appendix 17

Comment [1]: COMPLETE
APPENDIX UNDER APPEAL

Comment [2]: New Zealand
Transport Agency
ENV-2020-CHC-56

Roading Hierarchy

1. ~~State Highways~~ National Routes

- 1.1 SH1 Picton - Tirohanga
- 1.2 SH6 Blenheim – Rai Saddle
- 1.3 SH62 Rapaura Road
- 1.4 SH63 Renwick - Tophouse

2. Primary Arterials

- 2.1 Grove Track
- 2.2 Kent St (SH 1 – Dublin St)
- 2.3 Mahakipawa Hill Rd
- 2.4 Queen Charlotte Drive

3. Secondary Arterials

- 3.1 Alabama Rd (Redwood St to New Renwick Rd)
- 3.2 Alfred St (Seymour St – Sinclair St (SH 1))
- 3.3 Battys Rd
- 3.4 Dodson St
- 3.5 Hutcheson St (Alfred St - Nelson St (SH 6))
- 3.6 Jacksons Rd
- 3.7 Lansdowne St
- 3.8 Main St (Sinclair St (SH 1) - Maxwell Rd)
- 3.9 Maxwell Rd (Main St - Seymour St)
- 3.10 New Renwick Rd (Maxwell Rd - Battys Rd)
- 3.11 Northbank Rd (SH 6 - Onamalutu turnoff)
- 3.12 Old Renwick Rd
- 3.13 Redwood St (Main Street (SH 1) - Alabama Rd)
- 3.14 Seymour St (Maxwell Rd - Alfred St)

4. Picton Urban Area Collector Routes

- 4.1 Dublin St (Auckland St (SH 1) - Waikawa Rd)
- 4.2 Port Underwood Rd (Waikawa Rd - Karaka Point)
- 4.3 Waikawa Rd

5. Havelock Urban Area Collector Routes

- 5.1 Cook Street
- 5.2 Inglis Street

6. Marlborough Rural Area Collector Routes

- 6.1 Anglesea St
- 6.2 Awatere Valley Rd (SH 1 - Medway)
- 6.3 Bells Road
- 6.4 Croiselles-French Pass Rd (SH 6 - Okiwi Bay)
- 6.5 Ferry Rd
- 6.6 Godfreys Rd
- 6.7 Hunter Rd
- 6.8 Kenepuru Rd (Linkwater - Kenepuru Heads)
- 6.9 Murphys Rd
- 6.10 New Renwick Rd (Battys Road - Godfreys Rd)
- 6.11 Northbank Rd (Onamalutu turnoff - Top Valley)
- 6.12 O'Dwyers Rd
- 6.13 Pembers Rd
- 6.14 Rarangi Rd
- 6.15 Thompsons Ford Rd
- 6.16 Vickerman St
- 6.17 Wakefield St, Seddon

7. Blenheim Urban Area Collector Routes

- 7.1 Boyce St
- 7.2 Budge Street
- 7.3 Colemans Rd
- 7.4 Dillon St (Eltham Rd - Lee St)

- 7.5 Dillons Point Rd (to Rowberrys)
- 7.6 Eltham Rd
- 7.7 High St (Seymour St to Boyce St)
- 7.8 Hutcheson St (Nelson St (SH 6) - Lansdowne)
- 7.9 Lee Street
- 7.10 Maxwell Rd (Seymour St - Hospital Rd)
- 7.11 Taylor Pass Road (Hospital Rd - Wither Rd)
- 7.12 Murphys Rd
- 7.13 Redwood St (Alabama Rd - Wither Rd)
- 7.14 Scott St (Main St - Seymour St)
- 7.15 Seymour St (Scott St - Maxwell Rd)
- 7.16 Taylor Pass Rd
- 7.17 Wither Rd (Redwood St to Maxwell Taylor Pass Rd)

Comment [3]: Clause 16 – Update 8

8. Awatere Area Local B Roads

- 8.1 Ballochdale
- 8.2 Barewood
- 8.3 Brookbourne
- 8.4 Castles (pt)
- 8.5 Clifford
- 8.6 Dumgree
- 8.7 Flemings (south)
- 8.8 Gladstone
- 8.9 Glenake
- 8.10 Haldons
- 8.11 Higgins (pt)
- 8.12 Kaparu (pt)
- 8.13 Marfells
- 8.14 Maxwell Pass
- 8.15 Medway (pt)
- 8.16 Middlehurst

- 8.17 Muller
- 8.18 Reserve
- 8.19 Rudds
- 8.20 Tallots
- 8.21 Ugbrooke
- 8.22 Upton Downs (pt)
- 8.23 Ure (pt)
- 8.24 Waireka
- 8.25 Weld
- 8.26 Wests
- 8.27 Wharanui Beach

9. Wairau Area Local B Roads

- 9.1 Avon Valley
- 9.2 Cat Creek
- 9.3 Cemetery
- 9.4 Jacks
- 9.5 Leatham (pt)
- 9.6 McCallums
- 9.7 Meadowbank
- 9.8 Mill
- 9.9 Ngaruru
- 9.10 Omaka Downs
- 9.11 Parsons (pt)
- 9.12 Pukaka
- 9.13 Quaildale
- 9.14 Schollums
- 9.15 Spray
- 9.16 Te Rou
- 9.17 Tyntesfield (pt)

10. Kenepuru Area Local B Roads

- 10.1 Anahoka (pt)
- 10.2 Elie Bay (pt)
- 10.3 Hopai
- 10.4 Kinders
- 10.5 Mason
- 10.6 Titirangi (pt)
- 10.7 Totaranui
- 10.8 Waitui

11. Croisilles, French Pass Area Local B Roads

- 11.1 All d'Urville Island roads
- 11.2 Bulwer
- 11.3 Kaiuma
- 11.4 Kamahi
- 11.5 Kotuku
- 11.6 Rimu Gully (pt)
- 11.7 Sangsters
- 11.8 Te Towaka – Pt Ligar (pt)
- 11.9 Tunapai
- 11.10 Waitata

12. Other Sounds Area Local B Roads

- 12.1 Boultons
- 12.2 Butlers
- 12.3 Cameron (Kaituna)
- 12.4 Dalton (pt)
- 12.5 Douslins Gully
- 12.6 Heberds (pt)
- 12.7 Kaiuma Bay (pt)
- 12.8 Leslies (pt)
- 12.9 Long Valley (pt)

12.10 Maungatapu (pt)

12.11 Meadow view

12.12 Norths

12.13 Readers

12.14 Taylors

12.15 Tinline

13. All other Roads classed as Local Roads

Comment [4]:

Appeal Version